

## Sudbury Police Department Office of the Chief of Police

75 Hudson Road Sudbury, MA 01776 Business (978) 443-1042 Fax (978) 443-1045 nixs@sudbury.ma.us

## MINUTES TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Thursday October 8, 2020 9:00 AM Sudbury Police Department Training Room 75 Hudson Road

9:03 AM Commenced

Members Present:
Chief Scott Nix
Chief John Whalen
Director Dan Nason
Director Adam Duchesneau

## Agenda:

- 1. Review of bicycle safety signs as voted at Town Meeting, 9-12-20. Discussion surrounding town-wide applicability.
  - a. Discussion surrounding town-wide application of bicycle signage. In addition to Hudson Road signs, DPW to install on major roadways coming into town as funding permits.
- 2. Site line issues/safety concerns expressed regarding Moore Road at Stearns Lane conveyed by Chris Alfonso.
  - a. DPW trimmed back the area upon receiving concern.
- 3. Crosswalk safety as well as speeding concerns expressed by several residents at Grouse Hill on Old Framingham Road.
  - a. Chief Nix reached out offering to meet but has not heard back. One of DPW projects in the works is adding sidewalk extension. Need to connect to driveway.
- Safety concerns as well as request for a sidewalk on Marlboro Road between Willis Road and Morse Road as conveyed by Elizabeth Shienbrood on behalf of numerous residents in the area.
  - a. Need to solidify process for prioritization, funding, easements, maintenance. TSC purview should be to identify validity of safety concerns.
    - i. Projects currently in process
      - 1. Dutton from Pratts Mill to Tanbark Road
      - 2. Goodman's Hill from Kato south
      - 3. Peakham Road by French south
      - 4. Old Framingham Road extending to Nobscot Road

- b. Director Duchesneau to speak with residents.
- c. Chief Nix to speak with Town Manager regarding thoughts.
- 5. Safety concerns expressed regarding the crosswalk on Landham Road at Jason Drive/Stock Farm Road with follow up regarding request for flashing signal conveyed by Amie Larson and others.
  - a. DPW trimmed area to increase sight lines upon receiving concerns. DPW to investigate warrants of adding a flashing signal as well as funding source.
- 6. Request for "Children at Play" signs on Stonebrook Road conveyed by Deborah Scheffer.
  - a. Chief Nix spoke with Ms. Scheffer regarding alternative measures to adding signage. She expressed the issue surrounds delivery vehicles. Neighbors to speak with routine drivers and will contact Chief Nix if they wished for him to contact corporate administrations. Have not heard back.
- 7. Safety concerns expressed regarding various delivery vehicles in the neighborhood of Lafayette Drive area conveyed by Karen Palumbo.
  - a. Chief Nix delivery vehicles. Have not heard back.
- 8. Concerns expressed regarding motor cycle traffic and golf cart traffic on the walkway between Butler Place and Willis Lake Drive conveyed by Kirsten Roopenian.
  - a. Signage added as requested which has been stolen twice. Have elected not to reinstall.
- 9. Crosswalk concerns expressed again for Landham Road at Brookside Farm Lane or Stagecoach Drive conveyed by Christine Haver.
  - a. Concerns for maintenance. Need easement from Lettery property as well. DPW has 4 other projects currently working and looking to recommend a formalized process for validity and prioritization.
- 10. Follow up on open items from previous meeting (3-12-20)
- 11. Administrative Report/New Business

10:10 AM Adjourned